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From: I

Sent: 15 September 2017 07:30
Cc:

Subject: FW: Next Car Park going live

FYI

From:_[mailto-@paybyphone.com]

Sent: 14 September 2017 15:35

To:
Cc

Subject: RE: Next Car Park going live

i

I’'m glad the launch was positive, the PR traction that your team achieved was really great and | am sure added to
the uptake yesterday and today.

This is great feedback, thank you so much for taking time to let us know and for your appreciation of the team. We’ll
feed the SMS charge information back to our developers and look to address the information about this in future
app updates. Maybe we can also run some tweets about managing customers settings via the app.

Many thanks

2t pPayt -phone_ Head ofCIientAccountManagement_! paybyphone.co.uk

From:-[maitto:-@gov.ie]
Sent: 14 September 2017 13:55

To: <-@E%i§>;_-@pavbvphone-com>;_

4 02y byphone.com>; paybyphone.com>

c Jc o2\ byohone.com>

Subject: RE: Next Car Park going live

Hi All,

Great to see this project finally going live and-and I are pleased to say the interaction we had with the public
yesterday and this morning was very positive and all the site work we did in the previous week, installing
banners/signs and being on site during the rush hours to hand out visual guides on how to download the APP, as
well as all the social media interaction, appears to have helped, 17% of our customers (93 people) made payments
by their mobile and | believe this will only increase over the coming weeks.

I would like to take this opportunity to thanks all the team at PBP and while this has been a longer journey than
expected | think both sides have learnt a lot from this process and hopefully some of our quirky requirements have
added products to your portfolio that you can offer to other clients in the future.

While feedback has been mostly positive the slight spoil has been the social media reaction to the SMS charges, not
the amount, but the fact they are switched on as a default, listening and engaging with our customers they accept
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the reasoning behind the SMS reminder being switch on but do not accept the SMS receipt charge as these are also

sent free by email. Social negativity can become a big issued so may | please ask you to consider the SMS receipt
default.

Shortly we will discuss dates for the full car park roll out and | look forward to meeting you all very soon

Kind Regards

Manager Parking Control
Sand Street, St Helier
JE2 3QF

Tel 01534 | EGEIB

Fax 015634 448667

email: [BR0 e

Safe place

e ]

From:
Sent: 14 September 2017 09:35

F-@pavbvphone.comx _<'D paybyphone.com>;
Cc:

@paybyphone.com

Subject: Next Car Park going live
Importance: High

Morning-

We are going to make Pier Road Car Park live on Monday week — 25 September following our successful launch at
Green Street this week.

As with Green Street we will be on site in advance of this date to meet and discuss the changes with our clients to
get them prepared for launch day. During our Green Street preparations we have used virtually all the cards
previously supplied so will need further supplies of these as quickly as possible please. Can you please confirm how
quickly these can be delivered to us? '

Many thanks



_| Assistant Manager — Parking Control

Department for Infrastructure | Car Park Administration Office | Sand Street | St Helier | JERSEY JE2 3QF Tel +44
1534-| W. WWW.gov.je

P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

Customer focus - Constantly improving - Be =ther - Always respectful - We deliver

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without
the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on
these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been
scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email
and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. :

This e-mail message, including any attachments, from PayByPhone Technologies Inc. or PayByPhone Limited (collectively, "PayByPhone") is confidential and for the
personal use of the recipient(s) identified above. This message may also be legally privileged. If it is not intended for you, do not disclose, copy or distribute the message but
delete it immediately and notify the sender by e-mail or telephone +1 866 783 7787 or +44(0)330 400 4357.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and not necessarily those of PayByPhone. The message shall not form part of any legally binding
contract or obligation.

PayByPhone electronic communication systems are monitored without user consent to: investigate or to detect unauthorized use; prevent or detect crime; establish the
existence of facts relevant to PayByPhone; or ascertain compliance with regulatory practices relevant to the business of PayByPhone.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by a third party e-mail management provider. PayByPhone cannot accept liability for any damage which you may suffer as a result
of virus infection. We recommend that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.








